## **Greenspun School Organizational Team Minutes for meeting on November 21, 2024**

## SOT members:

Ashley Hanks (parent) present
Angie Lee (parent) absent
Amber Whiting (parent) present
Krysta Ortiz (parent) present
Stephen Silberkraus (parent) present
Mailee Wachter (student rep.) absent

Jackie Carducci, Principal
Kara Matthews (teacher) present
Casey Juliano (teacher) present
Liza Neilson (support staff) present
Andrew Slocum (teacher) present
Camila Courtney (student rep.) present

## Also present:

Vince Bognot, Assistant Principal

- Krysta calls the meeting to order at 2:30pm
- Krysta asks the team to review the minutes from October 30, 2024. Casey motions to approve, Liza seconds, minutes are approved.
- Krysta announces that we will take the SOT photos at the next meeting in December.
   Jackie will announce the expected attire for the meeting.
- Vince provides some updates on upcoming facilities projects. He explained that the bleacher project will be completed by next month (December).
- Vince expressed his gratitude to the SOT for approving the sound system for the cafeteria in the best interest of student safety.
- Vince explains that the painting project to complete painting the door trim will take 6-7 years to have the trim painted on the district's budget rather than ours. Vince adds that it will cost \$25,000 for CCSD to paint the trim more quickly by the end of the school year.
- Vince explains that schoolwide landscaping improvements continues to be researched for improved price quotes.
- Jackie asks Vince to inquire with CCSD if the painting project may be covered
- Andy asks if the custodial flatbed cart is able to be BER with the district for partial credit.
   Vince explains that the custodial cart cannot be BER'd because it is deemed tool old for replacement.
- Steven inquires about the BER process and how the cart can be disposed of economically disposed of.
- Amber inquires about the possibility of purchasing electric carts used.
- Vince added that he will inquire with Christina about the possibility of purchasing used equipment.
- Andy inquires about the possibility of purchasing an electric vehicle that will serve the custodians as well as the admin team and campus security.

- Jackie explains that the purchase of the flatbed will primarily be used by the custodial team, and would not necessarily be appropriate for the purposes of the admin and campus security teams.
- The SOT discusses further pros and cons of the purchase of the custodial flatbed and the golf cart, including purchasing options of new versus used carts.
- Jackie announces that the Instaraise costs for the music department fundraiser were waived this year due to some issues with the fundraiser.
- Jackie proposes starting a fundraiser to install water bottle filling drinking fountain stations.
- Krysta explains that Silverado HS received their water bottle fountains as part of their CCSD modernization plan.
- Jackie explains that she will investigate when Greenspun is due for their CCSD modernization plan.
- Krysta adds that installing lights on the sports field would also be a way to create fundraising in perpetuity because the sports field can be leased to sports organizations.
- Steven adds that it would be wise to add additional security cameras in the exterior of the school in the interest of campus security.
- Krysta adds that new security cameras are part of the modernization plan, and Andy asks if the security camera plan that is currently being implemented has an updated timeline.
- Krysta provides all of the SOT training materials and resources to the team and asks them to carefully review the items and ask any questions at the next meeting
- Krysta adds that the team should review the Student Code of Conduct and add items to the survey attached to the November agenda.
- Krysta motions to end the meeting, Casey 2nds, meeting is adjourned.

Next SOT meeting date is December 10 at 2:30pm in the library.